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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:35 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS)
Subject: [Service Required] SPS Pre-assessment check

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear LKK Auto, 
  
              SPS would like to engage your services for a pre-assessment check. One of our SPS vehicle, 
PC9239P has rear ended a saloon car SLR 324D. 
  
2.           Please find below a detailed table of information. Do let me know if you need any additional information 
to facilitate the assessment. 
  

Vehicle to be surveyed: SLR 324D 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: PC 9239P 
Date of Accident: 5 Oct 2024 
Location of Accident: Exit out of Outram flyover towards SGH (Chin Swee Road) 
Type of Collision Between moving vehicles (Head PC9239P to Rear SLR324D) 
Name of Workshop: Lion City Rentals Pte. Ltd  
Address of Survey Location: No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557) 
Name of Contact Person: Zhao Ying (8922 8224) 
Date of Survey:  

Name of Authorise Surveyor:   
  
              Thank you. 
 

       

 
Muhammad Fariz Zakaria 
Operations Logistics Officer 
L & FD / Logistics Branch 
DID: (65) 6546 9489 
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